



## Professional Profile

---

Devoted person to working with small companies and small business by using my skills to help benefit their brand. I learned by experience by creating my own product and design to two small business I own. Ive worked my whole life through the fields. and different companies. Im a brilliant woman with many goals but work has always been so interesting where I learn and imput amazing ideas.

## Experience

---

Senior Art Exhibit (The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley)

Internship (The Museum of South Texas History)

Where: Edinburg Tx  
\* create book design

B.Adeline Photography  
\*created a small business with its logo, buisness cards, banner shirts and social media.  
\*2018-2021

Fetchy Dog Boutique

\*created a small business with its logo, buisness cards, banner shirts and social media.  
\*2021

FSA ( Filipino Student Association)

Where: The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley  
\*helped creating shirt designs  
\* 2021

OMEGA DELTA PHI

Where: The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley  
\*helped creating shirt designs  
\*1year 2019-2020

Alaniz Home Remodeling

\*helped creating shirt designs  
\*help create logo, buisness cards and social media.  
\*2019-2020

RHA (Residents Housing Association)

Where: The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley  
\*helped creating poster designs  
\*Help host events and advertize on social media  
\*President RHA  
\*1year 2018-2019

## Skills

Adobe Illustrator  
 Adobe Indesign  
 Adobe Photoshop  
 Microsoft Word  
 Microsoft PowerPoint  
 Photography  
 Social Media Marketing  
 English  
 Spanish



## Education

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley  
 Graduation Date -December 2021  
 Bachelors in Arts-Graphic Design

## Intrest

